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From: Jarvis Grant
To: Crystal Powers-Sanford
Cc: Francisco Echegaray; Rod Hawken; Jeff Chipley; Neal Sarnecki
Subject: RE: NRCB Registration RA05042 - Intended Permit Cancellation
Date: Thursday, April 27, 2023 8:57:59 AM
Attachments: Permit Cancellation.pdf

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization.

Good Morning,
 
Please find attached the County’s submission on the aforementioned matter.
 
 
Jarvis Grant
Development Officer
County of Wetaskiwin No. 10
 
 
 

From: Crystal Powers-Sanford <Crystal.Powers-Sanford@nrcb.ca> 
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 8:12 AM
To: Jarvis Grant <jgrant@county10.ca>
Cc: Francisco Echegaray <Francisco.Echegaray@nrcb.ca>; Crystal Powers-Sanford <Crystal.Powers-
Sanford@nrcb.ca>
Subject: NRCB Registration RA05042 - Intended Permit Cancellation
 
Good morning Jarvis,
 
Please find attached the following documents notifying the County of Wetaskiwin of the intended
permit cancellation of Registration RA05042.
 

Letter to Wetaskiwin County
Notice of Intent to Cancel Permit Due to Abandonment dated March 7, 2023
Submission from Darcor Holsteins dated April 4, 2023

 
Should you have any questions, please contact Francisco Echegaray at 403-340-5027 or by email
at francisco.echegaray@nrcb.ca.
 
Kind regards,
Crystal Powers-Sanford  (she/her)
Field Office Administrator, Red Deer
Natural Resources Conservation Board
#303 4920 – 51 Street
Red Deer, Alberta  T4N 6K8
Phone: 403-340-5241
crystal.powers-sanford@nrcb.ca
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